ARTCOUSTIX"
RE: Sales Inquiry #6443: Quote, ARTCOUSTIX, FIRENEX-ULKS10

1 mensaje

Isabel Mucino <compras@artcoustix.com>

Mark Lai <markl@newnex.com> 8 de agosto de 2024, 16:20
Para: compras@artcoustix.com

Hi Isabel,

Here is the pricing of this cable:

Part Number: FIRENEX-ULKS10
Unit Price: $155 USD each

Link to buy: Newnex Active USB 3.0 Extender Cable |Ato B | 25 ft | 50 ft | 100 Ft (ntcdistributing.com)

Thanks,

Mark Lai
Newnex Technology Corp.
MarkL@newnex.com

www.newnex.com

Please let us know how we are doing by taking the quick 2-question

Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: compras@artcoustix.com [mailto:compras@artcoustix.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2024 3:17 PM

To: information@newnex.com; test@ntcdistributing.com

Subject: Sales Inquiry #6443: Quote, ARTCOUSTIX, FIRENEX-ULKS10

[Inquiry Number #6443]
Newnex Request: Isabel Mucino at ARTCOUSTIX

Request: Quote
Part Number: FIRENEX-ULKS10
Quantity: 1

Company: ARTCOUSTIX
Industry: Not specified

First Name: Isabel

Last Name: Mucino

Email: compras@artcoustix.com
Phone Number: 5523007378

Address

Street: MIGUEL NORENA 60
City: MA©xico

State: CDMX

Zipcode: 03900

Country: MA®xico

Hear From:

Notes: Could you help me please? We would like to have the price of the model FIRENEX-ULKS10 thank you in advance

New Customer: Yes
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